FUJ00122470
FUJ00122470

Message

Sent: 21/11/2007 15:03:58

To: dave.posnett GRO i
ccC: tony.jefferyi GRO i
Subject: FW: ARQ/0708/456-467
Attachments: 81. Cowleymoor .doc

Hi Dave

Please find attached copy of witness statement requested for Cowleymoor.

As you know I'm out of the office tomorrow and Friday so have put this in the post. If it needs any changes they will have to be done

on Monday, but if not, then you have the document completed.

Kind regards
Penny

----- Original Message-----

From: tony jefferyi GRO

:On Behalf Of investigation.team

Sent: 21 November 2007 11:45
To: Thomas Penny
Subject: RE: ARQ/0708/456-467

Hi Penny,
Nearly the weekend.

The numbers you require are 58, 59 & 444.

Kind regards
Tony

To:

<investigation.team

GRO

e o
Sent by: "Thomas Subject: RE: ARQ/0708/456-467
Penny"

21/11/2007 08:22

Hi Tony
Could you please provide the ARQ numbers relating to Cowley Moor.

Kind regards
Penny

GRO

Sent: 20 November 2007 17:09

i
i
L



FUJ00122470
FUJ00122470

To: Thomas Penny; Lowther Nench; Sewell Peter (FELO1); Dunks Andy
Subject: ARQ/0708/456-467

Please find attached ARQ requests.
Could you please provide a witness statement producing the HORIZON data for COWLEYMOOR (274519) please.
Required for committal.

Regards

Tony

Banking & Casework support

Post Office Ltd Security - Fraud strand
P. 0. Box 1, CROYDON, CR9 1WN

STD{ " GRO !
(See attached file: ARQ 0708-456-457 AM.doc)(See attached file: ARQ
0708-458-463 CP.doc)(See attached file: ARQ 0708-464-467 HD.doc)
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Royal Mail Group Limited registered in England and Wales registered number
4138203 registered office 148 Old Street London EC1V 9HQ

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not
use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication.

If you have received this in error, please contact the sender and then delete this email from your system.
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